
 
AGENDA 

La Vergne Beer Board 
May 15, 2025 at 6:00 PM 

 
● Call meeting to order. 
● Determine quorum. 
  
ORDER OF BUSINESS  
    
1.  Approve Minutes:  March 20, 2025 Meeting. 
  
NEW BUSINESS  
    
2.  Off-Premises Beer Permit Application - Pharon Market, Located at 5499 

Murfreesboro Road, La Vergne, TN.  Applicant is KM United, LLC (Osama Girgis). 
    
3.  On-Premises Beer Permit Application - Thai Laos Bamboo, Located at 331 

Waldron Road #100, La Vergne, TN.  Applicant is Joyce Rattanavong. 
  
ADJOURN  
 

Page 1 of 18



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LA VERGNE BEER BOARD 
HELD ON MARCH 20, 2025, AT LA VERGNE CITY HALL, LA VERGNE, TENNESSEE. 
 
The City of La Vergne Beer Board met in a Regular Meeting on March 20, 2025, at 
La Vergne City Hall and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Jennifer Maxey. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Members present were: Chairman Jennifer Maxey, Vice-Chairman Kevin Oliver, Becky 
Pollock, Jamie Knight, and Dana Blair.  
 
A quorum was determined. 
 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Staff members present were: Executive Assistant Juliet Williams, City Attorney Katie Driver, 
and Media Services Jerry Davenport. 
 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
1. Approve Minutes:  February 20, 2025 Meeting. 
 
A motion, made by Jamie Knight, seconded by Becky Pollock, to approve the minutes of the 
February 20, 2025 Meeting, was adopted with all voting AYE. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. On-Premises Beer Permit Application – Casa Grande Event Center, Located at 

5185 B Murfreesboro Road, La Vergne, TN. Applicant is Casa Grande Event 
Center (Francisco Martinez). 

 
Mr. Francisco Martinez, 5185 B Murfreesboro Road, approached the podium to field 
questions.  
 
Mr. Dana Blair asked about the venue. Mr. Martinez explained It is an event center for the 
community to have family events. Mr. Blair asked about the space of the building. Mr. 
Martinez explained.    
 
Chairman Maxey asked if they would serve alcohol there. Mr. Martinez said not yet. He 
explained that they are working with the State. She asked him about their days of operation. 
Mr. Martinez stated they would be open Thursday through Sunday every week. A discussion 
ensued.  
 
Ms. Knight asked if they would allow outside alcohol onto the premises. He stated no, they 

Page 2 of 18



Beer Board Meeting  March 20, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 
 

would not be allowed.  
 
Mr. Blair asked about the staff. Mr. Martinez explained. Chairman Maxey asked about their 
carding process. Mr. Martinez stated they go through ABC training, and the bartenders 
would be licensed. He stated they would also have security on site.  
 
Ms. Knight asked about underage drinking. Mr. Martinez stated they will ask every customer 
who orders for their identification. A discussion ensued. He stated all the servers must 
complete the ABC classes.  
 
A motion, made by Dana Blair, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kevin Oliver, to approve the on-
premises beer permit for Casa Grande Event Center, was adopted with all voting AYE. 
 
 
3. Off-Premises Beer Permit Application – City Sliquors, Located at 5410 

Murfreesboro Road, La Vergne, TN. Applicant is Nemisaha, LLC (Neil Patel). 
 
Mr. Kevin Patel approached the podium. Mr. Patel explained he was there for his son. He 
explained this was just a change in ownership.   
 
Mr. Dana Blair asked about their policies. Mr. Patel stated that staff must verify every age 
and ask for every identification. He explained that they all need to complete the ABC training.  
Chairman Maxey asked about their staff. Mr. Patel stated they would keep the same staff.   
 
A motion, made by Dana Blair, seconded by Chairman Jennifer Maxey, to approve the off-
premises beer permit for Nemisaha, LLC, was adopted with all voting AYE. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before this meeting, Chairman Maxey declared the 
meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.  
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Chairman 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       City Recorder 
 
       Approved: _______________________ 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 18



Page 1 of 1 
 

Beer Board Report 
Meeting: May 15, 2025 City of La Vergne 

 

  
  
Item #:  2. Off-Premises Beer Permit Application - Pharon Market, Located at 5499 

Murfreesboro Road, La Vergne, TN.  Applicant is KM United, LLC (Osama 
Girgis).  

 
Summary: This is an application for an off-premises beer permit for the Pharon Market, 

which is located at 5499 Murfreesboro Road. 
  

 
Background 
Information: 

This is an application for a new beer permit due to an ownership change. This 
location meets all distance requirements. A background check has been 
completed on the applicant and it came back clear. There was no relevant 
criminal history found. 

 

Page 4 of 18



Page 5 of 18



Page 6 of 18



Page 7 of 18



Page 8 of 18



Page 9 of 18



Page 10 of 18



Page 11 of 18



Page 1 of 1 
 

Beer Board Report 
Meeting: May 15, 2025 City of La Vergne 

 

  
  
Item #:  3. On-Premises Beer Permit Application - Thai Laos Bamboo, Located at 331 

Waldron Road #100, La Vergne, TN.  Applicant is Joyce Rattanavong.  
 
Summary: This is an application for an on-premises beer permit for the Thai Laos Bamboo 

Restaurant, which is located at 331 Waldron Road #100 Murfreesboro Road.  
 
Background 
Information: 

This is an application for a new beer permit. This location does not meet the 
minimum distance requirements. There must be at least 200 feet between the 
location where the beer will be sold and any school, church, licensed daycare 
center, or public playground or park.  There is a church located next door at 
335 Waldron Road.  The leased space in the building where the restaurant is 
located is less than 200 feet from the church. 
 
If there is a question about the distance requirements, the beer board can require 
the applicant to submit a measurement from a licensed surveyor that certifies 
that the location meets the distance requirements. 
 
A background check has been completed on the applicant and it came back 
clear. There was no relevant criminal history found. 

 

Page 12 of 18



Page 13 of 18



Page 14 of 18



Page 15 of 18



Page 16 of 18



Page 17 of 18



Page 18 of 18


	AGENDA - May 15, 2025 Beer Board Meeting
	 ORDER OF BUSINESS
	1. Approve Minutes:  March 20, 2025 Meeting.
	 NEW BUSINESS
	2. Off-Premises Beer Permit Application - Pharon Market, Located at 5499 Murfreesboro Road, La Vergne, TN.
	3. On-Premises Beer Permit Application - Thai Laos Bamboo, Located at 331 Waldron Road #100, La Vergne, TN.



